
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL
RHONDDA CYNON TAF

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Dolen gyswllt: Hannah Williams - Uned Busnes Rheoleiddiol a Gweithredol (Rhif ffôn 
(01443 424062) 

Bydd cyfarfod o'r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu, (yn gweithredu yn unol â'i swyddogaeth o dan 
Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003) yn cael ei gynnal yn (Siambr y Cyngor, Y Pafiliynau, 
Parc Hen Lofa'r Cambrian, Cwm Clydach, Tonypandy CF40 2XX) ar DYDD 
MAWRTH, 11EG MEDI, 2018 am 4.30 PM.

MAE MODD I AELODAU O'R CYHOEDD OFYN I ANNERCH Y PWYLLGOR YN 
YSTOD CYFARFOD SY'N YMWNEUD Â'R MATER SYDD WEDI'I NODI. 
RYDYN NI'N GOFYN EICH BOD CHI'N RHOI GWYBOD AM EICH BWRIAD I 
SIARAD DRWY GYSYLLTU AG UWCHADRAN TRWYDDEDU, TŶ ELÁI, DWYRAIN 
DINAS ISAF, TREWILIAM, CF40 1NY ERBYN 5PM AR Dydd Gwener, 7 Medi 
2018, GAN NODI A FYDDWCH CHI'N SIARAD YN GYMRAEG NEU'N SAESNEG. 

MATERION I'W TRAFOD

1. DATGAN BUDDIANT 
Derbyn datganiadau o fuddiannau personol gan Aelodau, yn unol â gofynion y 
Cod Ymddygiad.

Noder:

1. Mae gofyn i Aelodau ddatgan rhif a phwnc yr agendwm mae eu 
buddiant yn ymwneud ag ef a mynegi natur y buddiant personol 
hwnnw; a

2. Lle bo Aelodau'n ymneilltuo o'r cyfarfod o ganlyniad i ddatgelu buddiant 
sy'n rhagfarnu, mae rhaid iddyn nhw roi gwybod i'r Cadeirydd pan 

PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU

YN GWEITHREDU YN UNOL Â'I 
SWYDDOGAETH O DAN

DDEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003



fyddan nhw'n gadael.

2. DEDDF HAWLIAU DYNOL 1998 A'R DDEDDF TROSEDD AC 
ANHREFN 
I'w nodi: Pan fydd Aelodau'n ystyried y materion trwyddedu a chofrestru sydd 
ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i beidio â gweithredu mewn modd sy'n 
anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar Hawliau Dynol a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn.

3. COFNODION 
Cymeradwyo cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu (yn gweithredu 
yn unol â'i swyddogaeth o dan ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003) a gynhaliwyd 
17 ebrill 2018.

5 - 12
ADRODDIAD Y CYFARWYDDWR, IECHYD Y CYHOEDD, AMDDIFFYN A 
CYMUNEDOL GWASANAETHAU 

4. ADOLYGIAD O DDEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003 AC O DDEDDF 
GAMBLO 2005 

13 - 84
5. TRAFOD CADARNHAU'R CYNNIG ISOD YN BENDERFYNIAD:- 

“Bod y cyfarfod hwn yn cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac aelodau o'r cyhoedd allan o 
ystafell y cyfarfod, dan Adran 100A(4) o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y'i 
diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod yr agendwm nesaf, ar y sail y byddai'n debygol o 
olygu datgelu gwybodaeth eithriedig yn ôl diffiniad paragraff 13 o Ran 4 o 
Atodlen 12A o'r Ddeddf.”

ADRODDIADAU'R CYFARWYDDWR MATERION IECHYD A DIOGELWCH 
Y CYHOEDD A GWASANAETHAU CYMUNED SY'N CYNNWYS 
GWYBODAETH EITHRIEDIG 

6. TRWYDDEDAU A CHOFRESTRIADAU A GYHOEDDWYD O DAN 
DDARPARIAETH PWERAU DIRPRWYEDIG AR GYFER Y CYFNOD 
20.04.18 - 26.08.18 
(i)  Trwyddedau Personol                                                                                                                                          
(ii) Trwyddedau Safle              

85 - 112
7. BUSNES BRYS 

Trafod unrhyw faterion sydd, yn ôl doethineb y Cadeirydd, yn faterion brys yng 
ngoleuni amgylchiadau arbennig.

Cyfarwyddwr Materion Cyfathrebu a Phennaeth Dros Dro’r Gwasanaethau 
Llywodraethol



Cylchrediad:-

Aelodau o’r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu:

Cadeirydd ac Is-gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu
(Y Cynghorydd A Fox a Y Cynghorydd D Williams)
Y Cynghorydd S Bradwick, Y Cynghorydd S Powderhill, Y Cynghorydd E Webster, 
Y Cynghorydd T Williams, Y Cynghorydd L Jones, Y Cynghorydd W Lewis, 
Y Cynghorydd S Morgans, Y Cynghorydd A Cox and Y Cynghorydd P Howe

Neil Evans, Swyddog Gorfodi Trwyddedu
Paul Mee, Cyfarwyddwr – Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd, a Gwasanaethau’r 
Gymuned.
Louise Davies, Pennaeth Iechyd yr Amgylchedd, Safonau Masnach a Diogelwch 
Cymunedol
Paul Nicholls, Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol – Gwasanaethau
Gary Black, Rheolwr Cymunedau Diogel a Thrwyddedu
Alan Morgan, Swyddog Gorfodi Trwyddedu
Martyn Owen, Rheolwr trwyddedu Cynorthwyol



Tudalen wag



 

 

 
 

PWYLLGOR CABINET CYNGOR RHONDDA CYNON TAF 
 PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU 2003 

Cofnodion o gyfarfod y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu 2003 a gynhaliwyd   Dydd Mawrth, 17 Ebrill 2018 
am 4.30 pm ym Siambr y Cyngor, Cwm Clydach, CF40 2XX. 

 
 

Y Cynghorwyr Bwrdeistref Sirol - Pwyllgor Trwyddedu 2003 Aelodau oedd yn 
bresennol:-:- 

 
Y Cynghorydd A Fox (Cadeirydd) 

 
Y Cynghorydd D Williams Y Cynghorydd S Bradwick Y Cynghorydd E Webster 
Y Cynghorydd T Williams Y Cynghorydd L Jones Y Cynghorydd W Lewis 
Y Cynghorydd S Morgans Y Cynghorydd A Cox Y Cynghorydd P Howe 

 
Swyddogion oedd yn bresennol 

 
Mr P Mee, Cyfarwyddwr – Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd, a Gwasanaethau’r Gymuned. 

Ms L Davies, Pennaeth Iechyd yr Amgylchedd, Safonau Masnach a Diogelwch Cymunedol 
Mr P Nicholls, Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol – Gwasanaethau 

Mr G Black, Rheolwr Cymunedau Diogel a Thrwyddedu 
Mr A Morgan, Swyddog gorfodi trwyddedu 

Mr M Owen, Rheolwr trwyddedu Cynorthwyol 
PC Whittle - Heddlu De Cymru 

 
Y Cynghorwyr Bwrdeistref Sirol eraill oedd yn bresennol 

 
   

 
23   YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB  

 
 

 Daeth ymddiheuriad am absenoldeb gan y Cynghorydd Bwrdeistref Sirol S. 
Powderhill.  
 

 

24   DATGAN BUDDIANT  
 

 

 Yn unol â Chôd Ymddygiad y Cyngor, doedd dim datganiadau o fuddiant ynglŷn 
â'r agenda. 
 
 

 

25   DEDDF HAWLIAU DYNOL 1998 A'R DDEDDF TROSEDD AC ANHREFN  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD nodi pan fydd Aelodau'n ystyried y materion trwyddedu a 
chofrestru sydd ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i beidio â gweithredu 
mewn modd sy'n anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar Hawliau Dynol a'r Ddeddf 
Trosedd ac Anhrefn. 
 
 

 

26   COFNODION  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo cofnodion 23.01.2018 fel adlewyrchiad cywir o'r 
cyfarfod. 

 

Tudalen 5

Agendwm 3



 

 
 

27   ADOLYGIAD O DDEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003 AC O DDEDDF GAMBLO 2005  
 

 

 Cyflwynodd Cyfarwyddwr Materion Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd a 
Gwasanaethau Cymuned ei adroddiad chwarterol i'r Pwyllgor ar faterion 
perthnasol o ran Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 a Deddf Gamblo 2005, ynghyd â 
materion ategol sy'n codi o gyfrifoldebau'r Pwyllgor.  
 
Adroddwyd bod gostyngiad wedi bod yn nifer yr Hysbysiadau Digwyddiad Dros 
Dro (TEN). Roedd hyn yn adlewyrchiad o amser y flwyddyn yn dilyn cyfnod 
prysur y Nadolig. Roedd nifer o achlysuron wedi cael eu cynnal ar gyfer 
Pencampwriaethau Rygbi'r Chwe Gwlad a doedd hyn ddim yn cael ei ystyried yn 
anarferol.  
 
Rhoddodd y Cyfarwyddwr adroddiad ar ganlyniad apêl a gafodd ei ystyried o 
fewn y cyfnod, sef y 'White Lion'. Ers penderfyniad y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu, roedd 
yr apelydd wedi dangos ei fod yn cadw at yr amodau a roddwyd arno ac felly, ni 
chafodd yr apêl ei herio gan yr Awdurdod Lleol yn y llys. Cadarnhaodd y 
Cyfarwyddwr fod un apêl barhaus o fewn y cyfnod o ran Domino's, Trefforest. 
Cafodd ei gadarnhau y byddai canlyniad yr apêl yn cael ei adrodd yn ystod 
cyfarfod priodol nesaf y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu (yn unol â'i swyddogaeth o dan 
Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003).  
 
Dysgodd yr aelodau hefyd bod un adolygiad wedi ei gyflwyno gan y Swyddfa 
Gartref yn ystod y cyfnod yma, lle penderfynodd yr Aelodau ddiddymu ei 
thrwydded.  
 
Cyfeiriodd y Cyfarwyddwr yr Aelodau at adran 4.3 o'r adroddiad lle mae 
arolygiadau o eiddo a thor rheolau'n cael eu hamlinellu. Roedd Aelodau'n falch o 
glywed bod y gyfradd perfformiad presennol wedi gwella o 80% o eiddo yn 
cydymffurfio'n fras i 86% ers cyhoeddi'r adroddiad.  
 
Cyflwynodd y Swyddog drosolwg o'r gwaith a gafodd ei gyflawni gan y carfanau 
Trwyddedu ar y cyd â charfanau Trwyddedu'r Heddlu ledled Cwm Cynon, Cwm 
Rhondda a Thaf-elái yn ystod y cyfnod. Dywedodd wrth y Pwyllgor y byddai 
Adran Diogelwch yn y Gymuned Rhondda Cynon Taf, yn dilyn llwyddiant 
Partneriaeth Alcohol yn y Gymuned y Porth, yn lansio Partneriaeth Alcohol yn y 
Gymuned Pontypridd yng Nghanolfan Gelf y Miwni ar 16 Mai, 2018. 
 
Yna cyfeiriodd y Cyfarwyddwr yr Aelodau at adran 4.8 yr adroddiad lle mae 
adennill ffioedd blynyddol yn cael ei amlinellu. Sicrhaodd yr Aelodau er bod 
ffigyrau'n uchel, roedd hyn i'w ddisgwyl oherwydd yr amser o'r flwyddyn. 
 
Yn dilyn cwestiynau gan y Pwyllgor, a'r ymatebion gan y swyddogion perthnasol, 
PENDERFYNWYD:- 

a) Nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad mewn perthynas â Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 
a;  

b) Nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad mewn perthynas â Deddf Gamblo 2005. 
 
 

 

28   TRAFOD CADARNHAU'R CYNNIG ISOD YN BENDERFYNIAD:-  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD bod y cyfarfod hwn yn cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac aelodau o'r 
cyhoedd allan o ystafell y cyfarfod, dan Adran 100A(4) o Ddeddf Llywodraeth 

 

Tudalen 6



 

Leol 1972 (fel y'i diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod yr agendwm nesaf, ar y sail y 
byddai'n debygol o olygu datgelu gwybodaeth eithriedig yn ôl diffiniad paragraff 
13 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A o'r Ddeddf. 
 
 

29   TRWYDDEDAU A CHOFRESTRIADAU A GYHOEDDWYD O DAN 
DDARPARIAETH PWERAU DIRPRWYEDIG AR GYFER Y CYFNOD 08.01.18 
- 01.04.18  
 

 

 Rhoddodd Cyfarwyddwr Materion Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd a 
Gwasanaethau Cymuned fanylion i'r Pwyllgor am y trwyddedau a'r cofrestriadau 
a gafodd eu cyhoeddi yn ystod cyfnod 8  Ionawr, 2018 tan 1  Ebrill, 2018. 
 
Yn dilyn trafod, PENDERFYNWYD nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad. 
 

 

 
 

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 4.45 pm Cllr A Fox 
Cadeirydd. 

 

Tudalen 7



Tudalen wag



 

 

 
 

 
RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNCIL LICENSING ACT 2003 

Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Act 2003 meeting held on Tuesday, 17 April 2018 at 4.30 
pm at the Council Chamber, The Pavilions, Cambrian Park. Clydach Vale, Tonypandy, CF40 2XX. 

 
 

County Borough Councillors - Licensing Act 2003 Members in attendance:- 
 

Councillor A Fox (Chair) 
 

Councillor D Williams Councillor S Bradwick Councillor E Webster 
Councillor T Williams Councillor L Jones Councillor W Lewis 
Councillor S Morgans Councillor A Cox Councillor P Howe 

 
Officers in attendance:- 

 
Mr P Mee, Director,  Public Health,  Protection & Community Services 

Ms L Davies, Head Of Environmental Health, Trading Standards & Community Safety 
Mr P Nicholls, Head Of Legal - Litigation, Planning & Environment, Community & Children's 

Services 
Mr G Black, Community Safety and Licensing Manager 

Mr A Morgan, Licensing Enforcement Officer 
Mr M Owen, Assistant Licensing Manager 

PC Whittle - South Wales Police 
 

County Borough Councillors in attendance:- 
 
 
 

23   APOLOGY FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

 An apology for absence was received from County Borough Councillor S. 
Powderhill.  
 

 

24   DECLARATION OF INTEREST  
 

 

 In accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, there were no declarations 
made pertaining to the agenda. 
 

 

25   HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1997 AND CRIME AND DISORDER ACT  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to note that when Members determine the licensing and 
registration matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a manner that is 
incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and the Crime and Disorder 
Act. 
 

 

26   MINUTES  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the 23rd January, 2018 as an 
accurate reflection of the meeting. 
 
 

 

Tudalen 9



 

27   REVIEW OF LICENSING ACT 2003 & GAMBLING ACT 2005  
 

 

 The Director, Public Health, Protection & Community Services provided the 
Committee with a quarterly report on relevant issues with regard to the Licensing 
Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005, together with ancillary matters arising from 
the responsibilities charged to the Committee.  
 
It was reported that there had been a decrease in number of Temporary Events 
Notices (TEN’s), which was reflective of the time of year following the busy 
Christmas period and that a there had been a number of events for the Six 
Nations Rugby Tournament which wasn’t considered to be unusual.  
 
The Director reported the outcome of an appeal which was considered within the 
period, namely The White Lion, where since the decision of the Licensing 
Committee, the appellant had demonstrated adherence to conditions imposed 
upon him and therefore, the appeal was not contested by the Local Authority at 
court. The Director confirmed that there was one ongoing appeal within the 
period with regard to Domino’s, Treforest. It was confirmed that the outcome 
would be reported to the next appropriate meeting of the Licensing Committee 
(sitting in its role under the Licensing Act 2003).  
 
Members also learned that during the period, there had been one review 
submitted by the Home Office, where Members resolved to revoke their licence.  
 
The Director referred Members to section 4.3 of the report where the premises 
inspections and infringements were outlined. Members were pleased to learn 
that, since publication of the report, the current performance rates indicating that 
80% of premises inspected were broadly compliant, had risen to 86%.  
 
The Officer provided the Committee with an overview of the work undertaken by 
the Licensing teams in conjunction with Police Licensing teams across Cynon, 
Rhondda and Taf areas for the period. He advised the Committee that, following 
the success of the Porth Community Alcohol Partnership (CAP), the Rhondda 
Cynon Taf Community Safety Department would launch a Pontypridd CAP in the 
Muni Arts Centre on the 16th May, 2018. 
 
The Director then referred Members to section 4.8 of the report where the 
recovery of annual fees was outlined. Members were assured that although 
figures were high, this was expected due to the time of year. 
 
Further to questions raised by the Committee and the responses received from 
the relevant officers, it was RESOLVED:- 

a) To note the contents of the report in respect of the Licensing Act 2003 
and; 

b) To note the contents of the report in respect of the Gambling Act 2005. 
 

 

28   TO CONSIDER PASSING THE UNDER-MENTIONED RESOLUTION:  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED that the press and public be excluded from the meeting 
under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) for the 
following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure 
of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of 
the Act. 
 
 

 

Tudalen 10



 

29   LICENCES AND REGISTRATIONS ISSUED UNDER THE PROVISION OF 
DELEGATED POWERS FOR THE PERIOD 08.01.18 - 01.04.18  
 

 

 The Director, Public Health, Protection & Community Services provided the 
Committee with details of licences and registrations issued during the period of 
the 8th January, 2018 to 1st April, 2018. 
 
Following discussions, it was RESOLVED to note the content of the report. 
 

 

 
 

This meeting closed at 4.45 pm CLLR A FOX 
CHAIR. 

 

Tudalen 11



Tudalen wag



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT COMMITTEE

11TH SEPTEMBER 2018

REVIEW OF LICENSING ACT 2003 & GAMBLING ACT 2005 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, PROTECTION AND 
COMMUNITY SERVICES

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

The purpose of the report is to update Members on relevant issues, with 
regard to

 the Licensing Act 2003

 the Gambling Act 2005 

2. RECOMMENDATION

Members are requested to: -

(i) note the contents of the report in respect of the Licensing Act 2003 
which has been provided for information;

(ii) note the contents of the  report in respect of the Gambling Act 2005, 
which has been provided for information.

3. BACKGROUND

Members will be aware that a quarterly meeting is convened to review and 
discuss the implementation and progress of the Licensing Act 2003, together 
with any ancillary matters arising from responsibilities with which this particular 
Committee is charged. 

Such ancillary matters include the Gambling Act 2005. (There may also be 
ancillary matters arising from the impact of the Smoke-Free Premises 
Regulations, which have the potential to affect all licensed premises).

Tudalen 13

Agendwm 4



4. LICENSING ACT 2003 

4.1 Application Process

Applications received since the last update (2nd April 2018 to 26th August 
2018) are as follows:- 

Application Type Number received

Personal Licence 71
Premises Licence 9

Transfer (Premises Licence) 25
Vary (Premises Licence) 1
Club Premises Certificate 0

Vary (Club Premises Certificate) 0
Temporary Event Notice (TEN) 178

Application to Review 0
Interim Authority Notice 0

Change of DPS 75
Minor Variation 9

Disapply provision of DPS 
(Community Premises)

0

Notification of Interest in 
Premises

1

Performance of Hypnotism 0
Total Number Applications 369

The number of Temporary Event Notices (TEN’s) notifications has risen 
considerably since the last period jumping from 71 to 178. The main reason 
appears to be the summer period which also encompassed the hot weather. 
There were over 30 festivals/fundraising events outdoors, not including 
fundraising events within pubs and clubs, nor outdoor BBQ’s.
11 notifications were attributable to Celebrations for Weddings / Birthdays / 
Christenings. 
Late night public houses contributed with over 15 applications for extension of 
hours. While one individual premises made 5 applications for the sale of 
alcohol while awaiting the grant of licence.
20 events were associated with sporting events such as charity rugby and 
football games.

          Analysis of the TEN's applications indicate 46 related to Private Members 
Clubs, 57 for existing premises licences and 75 permitted community events. 
A summary of TEN’s, is reproduced for Members information as Appendix 1A.

In accordance with the advice received in respect of data protection 
matters, the summaries of Personal Licences and Premises Licences 
issued under delegated authority are now reproduced for information as 
a Part II restricted item.

Tudalen 14



4.2 Contested Applications 

There has been one contested application since the last summary report:-

Application 
Type

Name of Applicant Name & Address 
of Premises

Date of 
Hearing

Outcome

Grant of a 
Premises 
Licence

Cwmdare Traders Ltd
6 Dare Road
Cwmdare
Aberdare
CF44 8TZ

Cwmdare Stores
6 Dare Road
Cwmdare
Aberdare
CF44 8TZ

21st May 
2018 Refused

Cwmdare Stores

Reviews

No Reviews have been submitted since the last report:-

One Review have been determined since the last report was written (though this was 
determined prior to last hearing, and committee members were advised then. This is 
for information purpose only):-

Name of 
Applicant 
requesting 
Review

Name of 
Premises

Club Premises 
Certificate / 
Premises Licence 
Holder

Date of 
Hearing

Outcome

Home Office 
in their role as 
a Responsible 
Authority

Diamond 
House, 
4 Main Road, 
Church Village,
CF38 1PY

Mr Chi Ming So 6th April, 
2018

Revoked

Appeals

One appeal was completed within this period.

There is no appeal ongoing within this period.

Premises Appellant Reason for Appeal Outcome
Domino’s
Broadway
Treforest
CF37 1DB

Dijla Limited Contesting the 
Decision of the 
Licensing  Committee

Settled out of court. 
Licence was 
granted to the 
appellant, but with 
reduced hours to 
the original 
application.

Tudalen 15



       
 4.3         Premises Inspection & Infringements

79 premises in the Borough were inspected in the period between the 
2nd  April 2018 and the 26th August 2018.

The relevant Performance indicator for the Licensing Team is "the 
premises licences found to be broadly compliant following inspection by 
Licensing Officers". Officers will consider confidence in management, 
compliance with licence conditions and business competency when 
determining the risk rating of the premises when considering 
whether they are broadly compliant. 

Our current performance indicates that 89% of premises inspected are 
broadly compliant. This is an increase on the 80% during the last period. 
This shows that the good work and dedication of the licensing officers is 
having a signifacant impact on licenses premises.

A summary of infringements arising from inspection is reproduced as 
Appendix 1B.

  
4.4 Complaints, Advice and Guidance

During this period officers have had to deal with a large increase in
complaints. The trend appears to be noise issues stemming from
patrons drinking outside premises due to the hot weather. These
complaints have taken up a considerable amount of time for officers. 
Most have now been resolved through action from the licensing officers,
and those ongoing are being monitored.

Cynon Valley 

Joint visits were made with police to a number of off licenses in 
Mountain Ash in July following reports of anti social behavior and 
alcohol related complaints at Gwernivor Park, Mountain Ash. Advice 
was given to licensees regarding proxi sales and Identity checks.

A further allegation was received of under age drinking within Mountain 
Ash. A joint visit was conducted to the premises by licensing and 
Trading Standards officers. Minor issues were identified at the premises 
and a Section 19 Closure Notice was issued.

A number of complaints were received from local residents and from Cllr 
Bradwick regarding noise nuisance and anti social behavior from a 
premises in Aberdare. Following intervention by licensing officers the 
manager's lease was terminated by the owner and new tenants have 
been appointed.  The premises is currently closed for refurbishment.

Tudalen 16



The area licensing officer attended the public installation of a 
defibrillator outside the Bute public house in Aberdare town centre to 
show support and appreciation to the fundraising efforts in providing 
this. 

A premises in Cwmaman was forced to close due to the premises 
licence lapsing and no transfer application being received within the 
timescale.  Following advice from the licensing section the premises has 
submitted an application for a new grant of premises licence and is able 
to maintain some trade during the consultation period  through the issue 
of Temporary Event Notices .

Pre application advice and guidance has been provided to a number of 
applicants. One event was a Time Limited Application. Due to major 
concerns surrounding the event the applicant and Designated Premises 
Supervisor (DPS) were called into the licensing office to attend a Safety 
Advisory Group (SAG) meeting along with other departments and 
agencies. The outcome of this action was a successful and well run 
event. Praise has since been received from Councillor Sue Pickering for 
the efforts of the Council staff.

Pubwatch meetings in Mountain Ash and Aberdare have been regularly 
attended. The number of licensees attending the Mountain Ash meeting 
has dwindled over time, so efforts have been made by the area 
licensing officer to engage with the trade by sending out letters to each 
licensed premises and speaking to licensees. Hopefully this will have a 
positive impact over the next period.

 Rhondda

Licensing officers were involved in Operation Malpas in July, a multi 
agency operation coordinated by the Police.  A number of minor issues 
with Licensed premises in the Rhondda were identified during the two 
day operation, which were then followed up by licensing officers over 
the following weeks and resolved.

Regular monthly pub watch meetings were attended in upper and lower 
Rhondda. These continue to be very well attended and proactive in 
dealing with any identified issues in the area. The licensing officer took 
advantage of this meeting to advise licensees of the relaunch of the 
Porth CAP, and introduced officers from the community safety team 
who will be leading this activity.

Inspections within the area have shown a good level of compliance, with 
only minor issues arising which have either been resolved or are 
currently being dealt with. 

Partnership working with the Home Office has again proved productive 
through information sharing. Due to information being passed to the 
Enforcement & Compliance team within Immigration, a visit was 
conducted by their team within Upper Rhondda which resulted in the 
arrest of an Immigration Offender at a licensed premises. Immigration 
Officers then returned to the same premises (residential part) at a later 
date and arrested a further two individuals.

Tudalen 17



Joint working with South Wales Police has resolved a complaint relating 
to large numbers of people leaving a late night licensed premises and 
causing nuisance to residents. Good relations which have previously 
been forged with the licensee assisted in resolving this matter. 

On the evening of 20th July officers conducted an inspection visit to a
convenience store in Porth town centre. Officers were accompanied by
the Council Leader and the Chief Superintendant of the Northern
Borough of South Wales Police. The visit identified issues at the store
which have since been dealt with by the transfer of licence. The visit
was watched by the council media department who posted information
and photos of the officers on social media pages. The visit was deemed
a success.

Taff Area

Numerous complaints received relating to a public house in Llantwit 
Fadre, including members of the public providing noise complaints via 
the ‘Noise App’. Visit to the premises uncovered several issued 
including non compliant CCTV coverage which resulted in a Section 19 
closure notice. Since then a new CCTV system has been fitted and the 
problematic tenant has since left the premises.

A non licensed premises in Pontypridd was seen to have alcohol on 
view as if it were for sale. Officers intervened to stop this and have since 
given pre application advice on applying for a premises licence. Since 
then the premises have submitted Temporary Event Notices (TEN’s) for 
occasional sales.

Numerous pre-application advice has been provided to enable early 
intervention to minimise future issues. Some of these include Pubs and 
some festivals.

The ‘Bounce Run’ event held in Ynysangharad park Pontypridd 
provided officers with huge obstacles. A number of Safety Advisory 
Group (SAG) meetings were held which culminated in the event going 
ahead with a licensed area. Issues arose on the day which resulted in 
the licensed area not being permitted to open. A full debriefing was held 
by various authorities after the event to ensure such issues do not arise 
in the future.

A joint visit with police was made to a store in Tonteg following 
complaints of vulnerable people buying alcohol. Advice was given the 
licence holder and specific alcohol was removed from sale. No further 
problems have been reported.

Problems identified relating to anti social behaviour (ASB) outside a 
premises in Treforest. Visit made and referral to other Council 
departments. The ASB issues were found to be true. This was taken 
seriously and the pub company was brought in and CCTV viewed. The 
DPS has since changed. There have been no further issues reported.

Tudalen 18



A Large Chain Superstore was identified to be trading without a DPS, 
due to an admin error on their part, this was rectified the same day – 
shows even the large companies make mistakes. No further issues 
identified.

The DPS of a premises in Pontypridd town centre given award by pub 
company and South Wales Police for showing bravery and outstanding 
work ethic. Police, Licensing, Mayor and pub company in attendance to 
show gratitude.

Regular pub watch meetings in Treforest and Pontypridd attended 
monthly.

4.5 Pontypridd CAP 

Following the successful launch of the Pontypridd Community Alcohol 
Partnership on the 16th of May 2018, the CAP steering group members
agreed to undertake the following actions and or diversion initiatives for 
young people to take part instead of drinking alcohol: 

 Young Persons Graffiti initiative 
 Community Alcohol Survey
 Young Persons Health Champion Qualification. 
 Dragons Den Competition

Young Persons Graffiti initiative: 
As part of the work being undertaken by the Youth Engagement 
Partnership at Pontypridd Youth Club, an initiative was followed to 
transform the Bridge Underpass at Ynysangharad Park due to residents
complaints that they felt intimidated by young people hanging around 
the area.  Consequently with the assistant of CAP funding which
enabled a Graffiti artist to be temporarily employed to teach children
attending the youth club to paint spray and create historical images of 
the surrounding area of Pontypridd.  The project was completed and 
reported by the BBC News on 28/08/2018. 

Pontypridd Community Alcohol Survey:
As part of the Road Shows to high light the PSPO in Pontypridd the 
Community Alcohol Survey was undertaken during this same period 
which came to an end on the 31/08/2018 and we are awaiting the 
results of this base line survey.

Young Persons Health Champion Qualification:
With the assistance of YEP, 6 young people were identified to sit the 
course and act as peer mentors with the Young Persons Health 
Champion course commencing on the 25/07/2018 with the classes
taking place at Pontypridd Cricket Pavilion.  Most recent updates have
confirmed that the course is being attended by all candidates with the
final day of the course taking place on the 03/09/2018 with the students
completing a final presentation to the class of their course work.
Funding for the cost of the qualification has been provided by CAP.     

Tudalen 19



Dragons Den Competition:
In partnership with Sainsbury’s Pontypridd a Dragons Den Competition 
is to be held on the evening of the 18/10/2018 at Sainsbury’s
Supermarket.  The competition is being advertised by YEP at the 5 
Youth Clubs in the Pontypridd area. 

4.6 Public Space Protection Order (PSPO)

                In October 2014 the Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act was
enacted, introducing new powers including the use of PSPO.  It allowed
local authorities to have the ability to design and implement their own
prohibitions or requirements where certain conditions are met.

Safer Town Centres is one of the priorities for Rhondda Cynon Taf 
Community Safety Partnership. Over recent years the local authority
and partners have run proactive operations designed to disrupt ASB,
detect licensing offences, deter environmental criminal activity, enforce
parking restrictions and address perceived problems within the Town
Centres of Pontypridd and Aberdare. 

A crime perception survey is carried out annually in Aberdare and
Pontypridd Town Centre to assess the impact we are having in our 
towns. The 2016/17 Town Centre Survey was carried out in Aberdare
and Pontypridd and of 326 responses, 89 (27%) of those saw alcohol as
the single biggest cause of crime and disorder within the town centres.

Public perception remains that alcohol consumption in public is a
problem, particularly in the two principal town centres of Aberdare and
Pontypridd, and misuse of other substances is also reported.

Aberdare and Pontypridd Town Centres have now been defined as
intoxicating substance exclusion zones. This prohibits persons within
the Exclusion Zone from ingesting, inhaling, injecting, smoking or
otherwise using intoxicating substances in public places.  

In relation to the Exclusion Zones for Pontypridd and Aberdare Town 
Centres, where a Police Constable or authorised officer reasonably
believes  a person has been or intends to take intoxicating substances
in breach of the prohibition they will be committing an offence.

Anyone found committing an offence may be liable to a fixed penalty
notice fine. This will be implemented from 1st September 2018.

Licensing Officers have been proactive in assisting the Community 
Safety Team and South Wales Police in raising awareness of this Order
by distributing leaflets and advising the public in the town centres.
Officers have been stationed in stands within the towns where public
can ask questions or concerns over the Order. The public approach to
the officers has been very positive.

Tudalen 20



4.7 Training

Officers have attended various training in preparation of the PSPO. This 
includes the use of body cameras, personal safety training, the issuing 
of fixed penalty fines and the legislation to accompany.

4.8 Recovery of Annual Fees

Total Income Received;
As at 29/8/18

Outstanding Invoices;
As at 29/8/18

£10,510.00 £2,435.00

Officers continue to monitor the payment of annual licence fees as set out in 
the Licensing Act 2003. Should the appropriate fee not be paid by the specified 
date, Officers will chase the licensee and will utilise the power of 
suspension, if required. The current position in respect of this year’s fees is set 
out above. 

5. GAMBLING ACT 2005

5.1 Trade profile – Premises Licences

Permission Type Number at 
Transition 

(1/9/07)

Number at 
28/8/18

Bingo Premises Licences 4 3
Betting  Premises 46  36
Adult Gaming Centre 10 6
Licensed Family 
Entertainment Centre 

1 2

Lotteries/ Registered 
Societies

N/A 211

Tudalen 21



5.2 Trade profile – Gaming Permits

Complimentary to Premises Licences are a wide range of Gambling Permits 
that allow lower level gaming in primarily alcohol licensed premises. A 
summary of existing permissions is as follows:-

Number of PermitsPremises Type
Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Notification (2 
Machines)

Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Permit (>2 Machines)

Public Houses (Premises License with 
Retail Alcohol ‘On Sales’)

202 8

Number of PermitsPremises Type
Club machine Permit 
(3 Machines)

Club Gaming Permit

Qualifying Member Clubs
(Club Premises Certificate)

59 9

5.3 Recovery of Annual Fees

As a result of the static nature of the trade, there is little change to the position, 
where 100% recovery of annual fees is the standard, primarily due to the 
robust provisions contained within the legislation which allow for withdrawal of 
the licence/permit for non-payment of appropriate fees. 

Paul J Mee

 Director for Public Health, Protection and Community Services 

Tudalen 22



     RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL                  Appendix 1A
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430441

Late TENS                     

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

Mr Barry Stephens 12 April 2018

To 

12 April 2018

School Fundraising 12/04/18

430442

Late TENS                     

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

Mr Barry Stephens 14 April 2018

To 

15 April 2018

School Fundraising 14/04/18-
15/04/18

430476

Standard 
TENS                 

Pacific Nutrition and Fitness 
Ltd
Unit 5 Taff Business Centre
Tonteg Road
Treforest Industrial Estate
Pontypridd
CF37 5UR

Mr Christopher 
Rowlands

16 June 2018

To 

16 June 2018

Powerlifting Event 16/06/18

T
udalen 23



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430479

Standard 
TENS                 

Greenwood Park
Station Road
Ferndale

Mr Gareth Edwards 27 May 2018

To 

27 May 2018

430492

Standard 
TENS                 

Judges & Jurys
7 Market Street
Aberdare
CF44 7DY

Mr Gino Fulgoni 7 May 2018

To 

7 May 2018

Discotheque 07/05/18

430493

Standard 
TENS                 

Judges & Jurys
7 Market Street
Aberdare
CF44 7DY

Mr Gino Fulgoni 28 May 2018

To 

28 May 2018

Discotheque 28/05/18

T
udalen 24



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430497

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontyclun RFC
Llantrisant Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9DQ

Mr Mark Carter 27 April 2018

To 

28 April 2018

Live Band 27/04/18-28/04/18

430499

Standard 
TENS                 

Fagins Ale & Chop House
8 Cardiff Road
Glan Y Llyn
Taffs Well
CF15 7QD

Mr Simon Lewis 
Madley

28 April 2018

To 

28 April 2018

Birthday Party & Band 28/04/18

430514

Standard 
TENS                 

High Street Social Cyf
204 High Street
Treorchy
CF42 6AT

Mr Jack Lloyd Davies 30 June 2018

To 

30 June 2018

Poetry & Arts Festival 30/06/18

T
udalen 25



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430515

Standard 
TENS                 

Olive's Attic
3 Fothergill Street
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1SG

Ms Olivia Morton 4 May 2018

To 

7 May 2018

Acoustic Music Evening 04/05/18-
07/05/18

430516

Late TENS                     

Ynys Playing Fields
Ynys Road
Aberdare
CF44 7PA

Mr Anthony William 
Derrick

22 April 2018

To 

22 April 2018

Christening 22/04/18

430528

Standard 
TENS                 

The Skinny Dog
Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mrs Kay Morgan 7 May 2018

To 

7 May 2018

Change of Time Bank Holiday 
07/05/18

T
udalen 26



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430529

Standard 
TENS                 

The Skinny Dog
Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mrs Kay Morgan 28 May 2018

To 

28 May 2018

Change of Time Bank Holiday 
28/05/18

430536

Standard 
TENS                 

Aberdare Constitutional Club
High Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AW

Mrs Jacqueline 
Davies

28 April 2018

To 

28 April 2018

Disco 28/04/18

430538

Standard 
TENS                 

Aberdare Constitutional Club
High Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AW

Mrs Jacqueline 
Davies

5 May 2018

To 

5 May 2018

Disco 05/05/18

T
udalen 27



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430539

Standard 
TENS                 

Aberdare Constitutional Club
High Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AW

Mrs Jacqueline 
Davies

12 May 2018

To 

12 May 2018

Disco 12/05/18

430541

Late TENS                     

Penygraig RFC
Tylacelyn Road
Penygraig
Tonypandy
CF40 1JR

Mr Stephen Riddick 25 April 2018

To 

25 April 2018

Rugby Competition 25/04/18

430548

Standard 
TENS                 

Berthllwyd Farm
Maescynon
Hirwaun
Aberdare
CF44 9PN

26 May 2018

To 

27 May 2018

Barn Dance 26/05/18-27/05/18

T
udalen 28



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430568

Standard 
TENS                 

Hirwaun Recreation Ground
Tower Road
Hirwaun
Aberdare

Mr Phillip Sedgemore 17 August 2018

To 

19 August 2018

Farmageddon Festival 17, 18, 
19/08/18

430569

Late TENS                     

Bryncae Farm
Llanharry Road
Llanharan
Pontyclun
CF72 9RN

Mr Peter Ashton 27 April 2018

To 

27 April 2018

Cheese & Wine Tasting 27/04/18

430572

Standard 
TENS                 

Treorchy RFC
Regent Street
Treorchy
CF42 6PN

Mrs Mara Jones 28 April 2018

To 

28 April 2018

Youth team funding DJ event

T
udalen 29



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430574

Standard 
TENS                 

Cae Fardre Rugby Field
St Illtyds Road
Church Village
Pontypridd

Mr Ceri Thomas 29 April 2018

To 

29 April 2018

Rugby Festival 29/04/18

430576

Standard 
TENS                 

St Mary Magdalene 
Community Hall
Bridge Road
Cwmbach
Aberdare
CF44 0LS

Ms Julia Lewis 18 May 2018

To 

18 May 2018

Auction  18/05/18

430578

Standard 
TENS                 

Abercynon Community 
Centre
Station Road
Abercynon
Mountain Ash
CF45 4TA

Mrs Merryl Murphy 2 May 2018

To 

2 May 2018

Tea Dance 02/05/18

T
udalen 30



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430585

Standard 
TENS                 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre
Brithweunydd Road
Trealaw
Tonypandy
CF40 2UD

Mr Graham Waters 12 May 2018

To 

12 May 2018

Charity Fundraiser 12/5/18

430591

Late TENS                     

Club Ice
Unit 2
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mrs Kim Louise 
Winsper-Parry

29 April 2018

To 

29 April 2018

House & Techno Event 29/04/18

430594

Standard 
TENS                 

Club Ice
Unit 2
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mrs Kim Louise 
Winsper-Parry

6 May 2018

To 

6 May 2018

House and Techno Event

T
udalen 31



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430595

Standard 
TENS                 

Club Ice
Unit 2
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mrs Kim Louise 
Winsper-Parry

27 May 2018

To 

27 May 2018

House and Techno event

430604

Standard 
TENS                 

Platform 11
11 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1QJ

Mr Craig Mead 7 May 2018

To 

7 May 2018

Late night club

430608

Standard 
TENS                 

Llanilid Farm
Felindre Farm Road
Llanharan
Pencoed
CF35 5LA

Mr Chris Cadogan 4 May 2018

To 

4 May 2018

Wedding in a field 04/05/18

T
udalen 32



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430656

Late TENS                     

Penygraig RFC
Tylacelyn Road
Penygraig
Tonypandy
CF40 1JR

Mr Stephen Riddick 3 May 2018

To 

3 May 2018

430662

Standard 
TENS                 

Ynysangharad War Memorial 
Park
Bridge Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4PF

Mrs Rachel Smith 11 August 2018

To 

11 August 2018

Vintage Transport Day 11/08/18

430665

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontyclun RFC
Llantrisant Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9DQ

Mrs Lynette Tucker 18 May 2018

To 

19 May 2018

Drag Artiste 18/05/18

T
udalen 33



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430706

Standard 
TENS                 

Saron Welsh Independent 
Chapel
South Street
Ynyshir
Porth

Mr Paul Anthony 
Kirner

2 June 2018

To 

3 June 2018

Organ Recital 02/06/18 and 
03/06/18

430730

Standard 
TENS                 

Rhydyfelin AFC
The Dogtrack
Fairfield Lane
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5RU

Mr Colin Haydn 
Brittain

11 May 2018

To 

13 May 2018

Presentation Evenings 11, 12, 
13/05/18

430735

Standard 
TENS                 

Nant y Moel Farm
Keepers Lane
Llwydcoed
Aberdare
CF44 0PJ

Mr Martyn Bird 22 September 2018

To 

23 September 2018

40th Birthday Party 22-23/09/18

T
udalen 34



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430753

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontyclun RFC
Llantrisant Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9DQ

Mrs Lynette Tucker 19 May 2018

To 

19 May 2018

Charity Family Day on 19 May

430767

Late TENS                     

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

Mrs Barbara 
Stephens

5 May 2018

To 

6 May 2018

Show Night 5th & 6th May 2018

430794

Late TENS                     

Olive's Attic
3 Fothergill Street
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1SG

Ms Olivia Morton 12 May 2018

To 

12 May 2018

Birthday Party 12/05/18

T
udalen 35



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430837

Standard 
TENS                 

Aberdare Constitutional Club
High Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AW

Mrs Jacqueline 
Davies

26 May 2018

To 

26 May 2018

430838

Standard 
TENS                 

Wattstown Social Welfare 
Club
Bailey Street
Wattstown
Porth
CF39 0RA

Mr Frederick Brewis 19 May 2018

To 

19 May 2018

Engagement Party 19/05/18

430844

Late TENS                     

Thomastown Social Club
Francis Street
Thomastown
Porth,
CF39 8DS

Mrs Lynette Ann 
Griffiths

18 May 2018

To 

18 May 2018

Reunion 18/05/18

T
udalen 36



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430859

Late TENS                     

New Inn
8-10 Oxford Street
Mountain Ash
CF45 3PL

Ms Gemma Lewis 20 May 2018

To 

20 May 2018

House and Techno Event 
20/05/18`

430874

Standard 
TENS                 

Berthllwyd Farm
Maescynon
Hirwaun
Aberdare
CF44 9PN

Mr Adam Cole 26 May 2018

To 

27 May 2018

Barn Dance 26, 27/05/18

430888

Standard 
TENS                 

The Tumble Inn
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Ms Victoria-Rose 
Walker

28 May 2018

To 

28 May 2018

Bank Holiday extension of hours 
28/05/18

T
udalen 37



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430891

Standard 
TENS                 

Platform 11
11 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1QJ

Mr Craig Mead 28 May 2018

To 

28 May 2018

Bank Holiday Extension of hours 
28/05/18

430893

Standard 
TENS                 

University of South Wales - 
Treforest Campus
Llantwit Road
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1DL

Mrs Helen Anzani 7 July 2018

To 

7 July 2018

UK Challenge 2018 event 07/07/18

430905

Standard 
TENS                 

Rhigos RFC
Rhigos
Aberdare
CF44 9HJ

Mr Michael Hughes 27 July 2018

To 

29 July 2018

Charity Fundraising & Live Music 
27/07/18

T
udalen 38



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430915

Standard 
TENS                 

Talbot Green Community 
Centre
Cowbridge Road
Talbot Green
Pontyclun
CF72 8HS

25 May 2018

To 

25 May 2018

Charity Fundraiser - Devious 
25/05/18

430921

Late TENS                     

Fagins Ale & Chop House
8 Cardiff Road
Glan Y Llyn
Taffs Well
CF15 7QD

Mr Simon Lewis 
Madley

19 May 2018

To 

19 May 2018

70th Birthday Party 5 pc Band 
19/05/18

430939

Standard 
TENS                 

Treorchy RFC
Regent Street
Treorchy
CF42 6PN

Mrs Mara Jones 26 May 2018

To 

26 May 2018

DJ Fundraising Event 26/05/18

T
udalen 39



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430943

Standard 
TENS                 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre
Brithweunydd Road
Trealaw
Tonypandy
CF40 2UD

Mr Michael Thomas 9 June 2018

To 

9 June 2018

Charity Fundraiser 09/06/18

430944

Standard 
TENS                 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre
Brithweunydd Road
Trealaw
Tonypandy
CF40 2UD

Mr Michael Thomas 21 July 2018

To 

21 July 2018

Charity Fundraiser 21/07/18

430947

Standard 
TENS                 

Clwb Y Bont
85A Taff Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4SL

Mr Graham Davies 23 June 2018

To 

23 June 2018

DJ 23/06/18

T
udalen 40



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430954

Standard 
TENS                 

University of South Wales - 
Treforest Campus
Llantwit Road
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1DL

Mrs Paula Webb 1 June 2018

To 

1 June 2018

End of Year Arts Event 01/06/18

430957

Standard 
TENS                 

University of South Wales - 
Treforest Campus
Llantwit Road
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1DL

Mrs Paula Webb 15 June 2018

To 

15 June 2018

Alumni BBQ 15/06/18

430960

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontyclun RFC
Llantrisant Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9DQ

Mrs Lynette Tucker 1 June 2018

To 

2 June 2018

Tom Jones Tribute Act 01/06/18

T
udalen 41



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430983

Late TENS                     

The Falcon Inn
1 Incline Row
Godreaman
Aberdare
CF44 6LU

Mrs Susan Debra 
Burston 27 May 2018

To 

27 May 2018

Band 27/05/18

431006

Standard 
TENS                 

Abercynon RFC
Park Road
Abercynon
Mountain Ash
CF45 4NA

Mr Kevin Cadogan 7 July 2018

To 

7 July 2018

Summer Festival 07/07/18

431013

Late TENS                     

Rhydyfelin RFC
1 Lionel Terrace
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5HR

Mr Colin Haydn 
Brittain

26 May 2018

To 

26 May 2018

Fundraiser football day 26/05/18

T
udalen 42



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431028

Late TENS                     

Penygraig RFC
Tylacelyn Road
Penygraig
Tonypandy
CF40 1JR

Mr Brian Newman 26 May 2018

To 

26 May 2018

Rugby Match 26/05/18

431035

Late TENS                     

Miskin Manor Hotel and 
Health Club
Pendoylan Road
Miskin
Pontyclun
CF72 8ND

Mrs Amanda 
Rosenburg

2 June 2018

To 

2 June 2018

Wish Upon a Start Charity 
02/06/18

431043

Late TENS                     

Treorchy RFC
Regent Street
Treorchy
CF42 6PN

2 June 2018

To 

2 June 2018

End of year celebrations 02/06/18

T
udalen 43



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431049

Late TENS                     

Chain House
11a Bridge Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4PE

Mr Dewi Gray 1 June 2018

To 

3 June 2018

Sale of alcohol 01-06/06/18

431058

Late TENS                     

Chain House
11a Bridge Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4PE

Mr Dewi Gray 1 June 2018

To 

3 June 2018

Sale of alcohol 25-27/05/18

431070

Standard 
TENS                 

St John Baptist Church In 
Wales School
Glan Road
Cwmdare
Aberdare
CF44 8DF

Mrs Angela Jones 28 June 2018

To 

28 June 2018

Welcome Day & BBQ 28/06/18

T
udalen 44



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431077

Standard 
TENS                 

Pentwyn Recreation Ground
Rheola Street
Penrhiwceiber
Mountain Ash

Mr David Matthews 7 July 2018

To 

7 July 2018

Mini Football Festival 07/07/18

431093

Late TENS                     

4 The Mews
Church Street
Llantrisant
Pontyclun
CF72 8SP

Miss Caryl Jones 9 June 2018

To 

9 June 2018

Sale of alcohol 09-06-18

431098

Standard 
TENS                 

St John's Church Hall
Graig Street
Graig
Pontypridd
CF37 1NF

Mrs Barbara Minton 20 July 2018

To 

20 July 2018

Charity Fashion Show 20/07/18

T
udalen 45



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431101

Standard 
TENS                 

Llantrisant Leisure Centre
Tirmeibion Lane
Llantrisant
Pontyclun
CF72 8DJ

Mr Gary David 
Dalton

22 June 2018

To 

24 June 2018

Squash Tournament 22-24/06/18

431107

Standard 
TENS                 

Y Pant Comprehensive 
School
Cowbridge Road
Talbot Green
Pontyclun
CF72 8YQ

Mr Nick Craddock 23 June 2018

To 

23 June 2018

Farmers market 23/06/18

431135

Standard 
TENS                 

Ynysangharad War Memorial 
Park
Bridge Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4PF

Ms Beverley Robins 4 August 2018

To 

5 August 2018

Designated stall within a food 
festival

T
udalen 46



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431158

Late TENS                     

Chain House
11a Bridge Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4PE

Mr Dewi Gray 9 January 2018

To 

10 January 2018

late TEN for 9 and 10 June 2018

431159

Late TENS                     

Chain House
11a Bridge Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4PE

Mr Dewi Gray 15 June 2018

To 

17 June 2018

Late TEN for 15 to 17 June 2018

431162

Late TENS                     

Ynys Playing Fields
Ynys Road
Aberdare
CF44 7PA

Mr Anthony William 
Derrick

17 June 2018

To 

Sale of alcohol from cricket 
pavillion on 17 June

T
udalen 47



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431165

Standard 
TENS                 

Trecastell Farm
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9LY

4 August 2018

To 

5 August 2018

Wedding - 4th - 5th August 2018

431167

Standard 
TENS                 

Ty Newydd Field
Penderyn Road
Hiwaun
Aberdare
CF44 9SX

To 

431168

Standard 
TENS                 

Ty Newydd Field
Penderyn Road
Hiwaun
Aberdare
CF44 9SX

Miss Sarah Williams 24 June 2018

To 

Horse show with refreshment stall

T
udalen 48



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431171

Late TENS                     

The Pipeworks Bar
30c Cowbridge Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9EE

Mr Simon Cole 13 June 2018

To 

17 June 2018

Late TEN for 13 June 2018

431176

Standard 
TENS                 

Gwalia Packaging Group
Unit B4
Off Taffs Mead Road
Treforest Industrial Estate
Pontypridd
CF37 5TF

Mr Rodney Parker 27 July 2018

To 

27 July 2018

Company 50th anniversary party 
for all staff

431187

Late TENS                     

Brynna Community Centre
Church Street
Brynna
Pontyclun
CF72 9QP

Mr Peter Ashton 16 June 2018

To 

16 June 2018

Charitable race night

T
udalen 49



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431188

Standard 
TENS                 

Fox and Hounds Inn
Llanharan Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9LL

Mr Drew Donaldson 5 August 2018

To 

5 August 2018

Live amplified music in beer 
garden from 14.00 - 18.00

431189

Standard 
TENS                 

Fox and Hounds Inn
Llanharan Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9LL

Mr Drew Donaldson 24 August 2018

To 

26 August 2018

Live music in beer garden over 
three days - times differ

431192

Standard 
TENS                 

Glenview Bungalow
Maendy Road
Pen-Y-Coedcae
Pontypridd
CF37 1PS

Mr Richard Shelton 30 June 2018

To 

30 June 2018

Small gathering amplified music - 
BYO alcohol and food

T
udalen 50



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431211

Standard 
TENS                 

Platform 11
11 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1QJ

Mr Craig Mead 1 July 2018

To 

1 July 2018

431214

Standard 
TENS                 

Hendreforgan Primary School
Hendreforgan
Porth
CF39 8UH

Mrs Rebecca 
Howchin

22 June 2018

To 

22 June 2018

School summer fete

431217

Late TENS                     

The Plough Inn
1 Lewis Street
Aberaman
Aberdare
CF44 6PY

Mrs Lyndsay 
Margaret Cochrane

16 June 2018

To 

17 June 2018

Late TEN for 16th & 17 June

T
udalen 51



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431229

Standard 
TENS                 

Thomastown Social Club & 
Institute
Francis Street
Thomastown
Porth,
CF39 8DS

Lynette Griffiths 24 August 2018

To 

24 August 2018

13 - 17 years alcohol free dance 
music

431233

Standard 
TENS                 

Ensinger Ltd
Wilfried Way
Tonyrefail
Porth
CF39 8JQ

Mr Adam George 14 July 2018

To 

14 July 2018

Celebration event for the staff with 
band outside and bar

431238

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontyclun RFC
Llantrisant Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9DQ

Mrs Lynette Tucker 6 July 2018

To 

8 July 2018

Ceri Dupree and Cider Festival 
over the weekend (2 events)

T
udalen 52



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431241

Late TENS                     

The Plough Inn
1 Lewis Street
Aberaman
Aberdare
CF44 6PY

Mrs Lyndsay 
Margaret Cochrane

19 June 2018

To 

24 June 2018

to maintain trading during 
application process 19 - 24 June

431245

Standard 
TENS                 

Lakeside Cafe Bar
Cambrian Court Business 
Pavilion
Clydach
Tonypandy
CF40 2XX

Mrs Bridie Doyle-
Roberts

7 July 2018

To 

7 July 2018

car park - community gathering

431246

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontyclun RFC
Llantrisant Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9DQ

Mrs Victoria 
Coombes

29 June 2018

To 

30 June 2018

Charity evening with live music

T
udalen 53



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431247

Standard 
TENS                 

The Plough Inn
1 Lewis Street
Aberaman
Aberdare
CF44 6PY

Mrs Lyndsay 
Margaret Cochrane

26 June 2018

To 

1 July 2018

to enable premises to trade during 
application period 26 June - 1 July

431249

Standard 
TENS                 

Brynna Community Centre
Church Street
Brynna
Pontyclun
CF72 9QP

Mrs Vanessa 
McCarthy

14 July 2018

To 

14 July 2018

Refreshment tent in enclosed 
community hall playing field

431259

Standard 
TENS                 

Chain House
11a Bridge Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4PE

Mr Dewi Gray 29 June 2018

To 

30 June 2018

T
udalen 54



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431284

Late TENS                     

Rhydyfelin AFC
The Dogtrack
Fairfield Lane
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5RU

Mr Colin Haydn 
Brittain

23 June 2018

To 

23 June 2018

431289

Standard 
TENS                 

Cae Fardre Rugby Field
St Illtyds Road
Church Village
Pontypridd

Mr Ceri Thomas 30 June 2018

To 

30 June 2018

431313

Standard 
TENS                 

Bryncae Community Centre
Powell Drive
Llanharan
Pontyclun
CF72 9UU

Mr Robert David 
Barnes

30 June 2018

To 

1 July 2018

T
udalen 55



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431316

Standard 
TENS                 

The Plough Inn
1 Lewis Street
Aberaman
Aberdare
CF44 6PY

Mrs Lyndsay 
Margaret Cochrane

3 July 2018

To 

8 July 2018

maintain opening times while 
applicaion being processed

431322

Late TENS                     

Pontyclun Community Centre
Heol-Yr-Orsaf
Pontyclun
CF72 9EE

Mr Simon Cole 23 June 2018

To 

23 June 2018

Great Get Together 23/06/18

431323

Late TENS                     

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

Mrs Barbara 
Stephens

23 June 2018

To 

24 June 2018

Johnny Elvis 23-24/06/18

T
udalen 56



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431324

Standard 
TENS                 

Market Site
Station Road
Treorchy

Mrs Elizabeth Bowen 14 July 2018

To 

14 July 2018

Craft Market 14/07/18

431351

Late TENS                     

The Lion Treorchy
Bute Street
Treorchy
CF42 6AH

Mr Adrian Ian 
Emmett

28 June 2018

To 

1 July 2018

Rhondda Arts Festival 28/06 to 
01/07/18

431366

Late TENS                     

The Falcon Inn
1 Incline Row
Godreaman
Aberdare
CF44 6LU

30 June 2018

To 

30 June 2018

Band 30/06/18

T
udalen 57



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431381

Standard 
TENS                 

Little Monkeys Play Centre
Ffrwd Amos Industrial Estate
Penygraig
Tonypandy
CF40 1HZ

Mr Steven Taylor 12 July 2018

To 

12 July 2018

Under 15s Disco 12/07/18

431383

Standard 
TENS                 

Chain House
11a Bridge Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4PE

Mr Dewi Gray 7 July 2018

To 

7 July 2018

Sale of Alcohol 07.07.18

431407

Late TENS                     

Llanharan Recreation Ground 
Trust
r/o
Bridgend Road
Llanharan
Pontyclun
CF72 9RA

Mr Peter Ashton 7 July 2018

To 

7 July 2018

Summer Fete Fundraiser 07/07/18

T
udalen 58



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431441

Standard 
TENS                 

Aberdare Park Road Races
Hirwaun Road
Trecynon
Aberdare

Ms Margaret Studt 20 July 2018

To 

22 July 2018

Temporary Bar 20/07/18

431443

Standard 
TENS                 

Chain House
11a Bridge Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4PE

Mr Dewi Gray 13 July 2018

To 

14 July 2018

Sale of alcohol 13 & 14/07/18

431456

Late TENS                     

Barry Sidings Cafe
Barry Sidings Country Park
Gyfeillion Road
Hopkinstown
Pontypridd
CF37 2PP

Mr Jamie Rowland 7 July 2018

To 

8 July 2018

Bike Rides 08 - 09/07/18

T
udalen 59



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431457

Late TENS                     

Playing Fields/Cricket 
Pavillion
Cowbridge Road
Brynsadler
Pontyclun
CF72 9BS

Mrs Jackie Claire 
Foster

8 July 2018

To 

8 July 2018

Summer Fete & Bar 08/07/18

431462

Standard 
TENS                 

Cwmbach Recreation Ground
Blaennantygroes Road
Cwmbach
Aberdare

Mr Geraint Jones 14 July 2018

To 

14 July 2018

Charity Football Match 14/07/18

431479

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontyclun RFC
Llantrisant Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9DQ

Mrs Victoria 
Coombes

11 August 2018

To 

12 August 2018

Charity Rugby Match 11-12/08/18

T
udalen 60



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431483

Standard 
TENS                 

The Banc
54-56 Llewellyn Street
Pentre
CF41 7BW

Mr Garry Anthony 
Fisher

26 August 2018

To 

27 August 2018

Music & Dancing 26-27/08/18

431496

Standard 
TENS                 

Dare Valley Country Park
Cwmdare
Aberdare
CF44 7RG

Mr Duncan Gray 15 September 2018

To 

16 September 2018

Wedding Reception 15 & 16/09/18

431498

Late TENS                     

Cwmdare Miners Social & 
Welfare Club
Cwmdare Road
Cwmdare
Aberdare
CF44 8TW

Mr Brian Williams 14 July 2018

To 

14 July 2018

Fete Fun Day 14/07/18

T
udalen 61



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431513

Standard 
TENS                 

Brynna Community Centre
Church Street
Brynna
Pontyclun
CF72 9QP

Ms Hollie Roberts 18 August 2018

To 

18 August 2018

Charity Fun Day

431514

Standard 
TENS                 

Llantwit Fardre Cricket Club 
Pavilion
Central Park
Church Village
Pontypridd

Mr Stephen Smith 22 July 2018

To 

22 July 2018

Cricket Tournament 22/07/18

431518

Late TENS                     

Club Ice
Unit 2
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mrs Kim Louise 
Winsper-Parry

13 July 2018

To 

15 July 2018

House & Techno Event 13, 14, 
15/07/18

T
udalen 62



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431525

Standard 
TENS                 

Cardiff Arms Hotel
High Street
Hirwaun
Aberdare
CF44 9SL

Mr Julian Barfield 21 July 2018

To 

22 July 2018

Music/Party 21-22/07/18

431532

Standard 
TENS                 

Ynysangharad War Memorial 
Park
Bridge Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4PF

Mr Thomas Newman 4 August 2018

To 

5 August 2018

Food Festival 04 & 05/08/18

431539

Standard 
TENS                 

Chain House
11a Bridge Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4PE

Mr lewis dwyer 20 July 2018

To 

21 July 2018

Sale of Alcohol 20 & 21/07/18

T
udalen 63



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431547

Standard 
TENS                 

Ynysangharad War Memorial 
Park
Bridge Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4PF

Miss Caryl Jones 4 August 2018

To 

5 August 2018

Sale of Alcohol BWB 04 & 
05/08/18

431550

Standard 
TENS                 

Caedrawnant Recreation 
Ground
Dyffryn Road
Mountain Ash

Mr Wayne Pearson 22 July 2018

To 

22 July 2018

Cricket Tournament & Fun Day 
22/07/18

431553

Standard 
TENS                 

Greenmeadow Riding Centre
Dare Valley Country Park
Cwmdare
Aberdare
CF44 7RG

Mr Stephen England 4 August 2018

To 

4 August 2018

Bar & BBQ fundraiser 04/08/18

T
udalen 64



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431554

Standard 
TENS                 

Greenmeadow Riding Centre
Dare Valley Country Park
Cwmdare
Aberdare
CF44 7RG

Mr Stephen England 18 August 2018

To 

18 August 2018

Bar & BBQ fundraiser 18/08/18

431567

Standard 
TENS                 

Aberdare Park
Hirwaun Road
Trecynon
Aberdare
CF44 8BN

21 July 2018

To 

22 July 2018

Aberdare Bike Races 21 & 
22/07/18

431575

Standard 
TENS                 

Platform 11
11 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1QJ

Mr Craig Mead 29 July 2018

To 

29 July 2018

Extension of hours 29/07/18

T
udalen 65



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431594

Standard 
TENS                 

Fagins Ale & Chop House
8 Cardiff Road
Glan Y Llyn
Taffs Well
CF15 7QD

Mr Simon Lewis 
Madley

28 July 2018

To 

29 July 2018

60th Birthday Party & band 28 + 
29/07/18

431595

Standard 
TENS                 

Judges & Jurys
7 Market Street
Aberdare
CF44 7DY

Mr Gino Fulgoni 27 August 2018

To 

27 August 2018

Discotheque

431596

Standard 
TENS                 

Llwyncelyn Inn
57 Cemetery Road
Trecynon
Aberdare
CF44 8HT

Mr Wayne Richards 26 August 2018

To 

26 August 2018

Live Music Charity Day 26/08/18

T
udalen 66



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431617

Standard 
TENS                 

Wattstown RFC
Ynyshir Road
Ynyshir
Porth
CF39 0RD

Mr Andrew Wheeler 25 August 2018

To 

25 August 2018

Rugby Tournament/Fun Day 
25/08/18

431644

Late TENS                     

Playing Fields/Cricket 
Pavillion
Cowbridge Road
Brynsadler
Pontyclun
CF72 9BS

Mr Tyrone Pope 21 July 2018

To 

21 July 2018

Football seniors' presentation 
21/07/18

431649

Standard 
TENS                 

Ynysangharad War Memorial 
Park
Bridge Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4PF

Mr Richard Williams 11 August 2018

To 

11 August 2018

Football Match 11/08/18

T
udalen 67



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431654

Standard 
TENS                 

St Mary Magdalene 
Community Hall
Bridge Road
Cwmbach
Aberdare
CF44 0LS

Ms Julia Lewis 27 September 2018

To 

27 September 2018

Fashion Show 27/09/18

431659

Standard 
TENS                 

Beddau RFC
Castellau Road
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2AA

Mr Gareth Philip 
Jenkins

25 August 2018

To 

26 August 2018

Joint Birthday/Engagement Party 
25/08/18

431681

Standard 
TENS                 

Dare Valley Country Park
Cwmdare
Aberdare
CF44 7RG

Mr Dean McMinn 7 September 2018

To 

8 September 2018

Dare12 Trail Race & Bar 08/09/18

T
udalen 68



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431728

Late TENS                     

Barry Sidings Cafe
Barry Sidings Country Park
Gyfeillion Road
Hopkinstown
Pontypridd
CF37 2PP

Mr Jamie Rowland 29 July 2018

To 

29 July 2018

Singer 29/07/18

431740

Late TENS                     

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

Mrs Barbara 
Stephens

28 July 2018

To 

29 July 2018

Show Night Owen Money 28-
29/07/18

431776

Late TENS                     

Eden Uniforms
30b Cowbridge Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9EE

Mr Simon Cole 3 August 2018

To 

8 August 2018

Pipeworks Bar-outdoor patio of 
30B 03-08/08/18

T
udalen 69



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431778

Standard 
TENS                 

Eden Uniforms
30b Cowbridge Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9EE

Mr Simon Cole 10 August 2018

To 

15 August 2018

Pipeworks Bar-outdoor patio of 
30B 10-15/018/18

431779

Standard 
TENS                 

Eden Uniforms
30b Cowbridge Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9EE

Mr Simon Cole 18 August 2018

To 

21 August 2018

Pipeworks Bar-outdoor patio of 
30B  18-21/018/18

431780

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontyclun Community Car 
Park
Heol-Yr-Orsaf Car Park
Pontyclun

24 August 2018

To 

29 August 2018

Food and Drink Festival 24-
29/018/18

T
udalen 70



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431786

Late TENS                     

Abercwmboi RFC
Cardiff Road
Aberaman
Aberdare
CF44 6AX

Mr Geraint Thomas 4 August 2018

To 

4 August 2018

7-a-side tournament 04/08/18

431788

Standard 
TENS                 

Mid Rhondda Workmens Club
32-33 Court Street
Clydach
Tonypandy
CF40 2RQ

Mr Gavin Smart 24 August 2018

To 

28 August 2018

Members' Function 24-28/08/18

431791

Late TENS                     

The Old Rectory
Llanharan
Pontyclun
CF35 5LA

Mr Stephen Williams 4 August 2018

To 

5 August 2018

Wedding 04-05/08/18

T
udalen 71



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431810

Standard 
TENS                 

Porth Harlequins RFC
Nythbran Terrace
Porth
CF39 9TW

Mr Clive Booth 26 August 2018

To 

26 August 2018

Jinxy 6 Cricket Match 26/08/18

431821

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontyclun RFC
Llantrisant Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9DQ

Mrs Victoria 
Coombes

11 August 2018

To 

11 August 2018

Charity Rugby Match with Live 
Music 11/08/18

431832

Standard 
TENS                 

Market Site
Station Road
Treorchy

Mrs Elizabeth Bowen 11 August 2018

To 

11 August 2018

Craft Market 11/08/18

T
udalen 72



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431836

Late TENS                     

Barry Sidings Cafe
Barry Sidings Country Park
Gyfeillion Road
Hopkinstown
Pontypridd
CF37 2PP

Mr Jamie Rowland 5 August 2018

To 

5 August 2018

Music and Sale of Alcohol 
05/08/18

431837

Late TENS                     

Rasputins
20 Canon Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AP

Mr Richard Collier 12 August 2018

To 

12 August 2018

Discotheque 12/08/18

431841

Standard 
TENS                 

Soul Suite
14 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1BB

Mr Russell Mardon 26 August 2018

To 

27 August 2018

Extend hours until 4am

T
udalen 73



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431850

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontyclun Community Car 
Park
Heol-Yr-Orsaf Car Park
Pontyclun

24 August 2018

To 

26 August 2018

Food and beer festival. 24-
26/08/18.

431855

Late TENS                     

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

Mrs Barbara 
Stephens

11 August 2018

To 

11 August 2018

Fund Raiser Sion Woodland 
11/08/18

431857

Standard 
TENS                 

Pencelli Hotel
Pencai Terrace
Treorchy
CF42 6HL

Mr Neil Fisher 23 August 2018

To 

27 August 2018

Ale and Cider Festival 23-27/08/18

T
udalen 74



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431863

Late TENS                     

Llanharry Recreation Park
Tyla Coch
Llanharry
Pontyclun

Mr Paul Nuttycombe 11 August 2018

To 

11 August 2018

Charity football & bar 11/08/18

431864

Standard 
TENS                 

The Skinny Dog
Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mrs Kay Morgan 27 August 2018

To 

27 August 2018

Bank Holiday extension to hours 
27/08/18

431928

Late TENS                     

Llantwit Fardre Cricket Club 
Pavilion
Central Park
Church Village
Pontypridd

Mr Ceri Thomas 18 August 2018

To 

18 August 2018

Rugby Tournament with 
Beer/Cider Festival 18/08/18

T
udalen 75



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431929

Standard 
TENS                 

Hot Gossip
115 Bute Street
Treorchy
CF42 6AU

Miss Sara Lauren 
Bailey

18 August 2018

To 

18 August 2018

Sale of Alcohol 18/08/18

431931

Standard 
TENS                 

Platform 11
11 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1QJ

Mr Craig Mead 27 August 2018

To 

27 August 2018

Extension of hours 27/08/18

431932

Standard 
TENS                 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre
Brithweunydd Road
Trealaw
Tonypandy
CF40 2UD

Mr Michael Thomas 1 September 2018

To 

1 September 2018

Charity Fundraiser 01/09/18

T
udalen 76



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431934

Standard 
TENS                 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre
Brithweunydd Road
Trealaw
Tonypandy
CF40 2UD

Mr Michael Thomas 29 September 2018

To 

29 September 2018

Charity Fundraiser 29/09/18

431941

Standard 
TENS                 

Berthllwyd Farm
Maescynon
Hirwaun
Aberdare
CF44 9PN

Mr Adam Cole 22 September 2018

To 

22 September 2018

Barn dance and bar 22-23/09/2018

431969

Late TENS                     

Ynys Playing Fields
Ynys Road
Aberdare
CF44 7PA

Mr Anthony William 
Derrick

18 August 2018

To 

19 August 2018

Club sponsors day & 6 a side 
18/08/18 & 19/8/18

T
udalen 77



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

431999

Late TENS                     

Rhydyfelin AFC
The Dogtrack
Fairfield Lane
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5RU

Mr Colin Haydn 
Brittain

27 August 2018

To 

27 August 2018

Fundraiser Football Day 27/08/18

432002

Late TENS                     

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

Mr Philip Mason 25 August 2018

To 

25 August 2018

Fundraiser 25/08/18

432007

Late TENS                     

Cwm Farm Shop
Unit 14
Parc Business Treorci
Treorchy
CF42 6DL

Miss Caryl Jones 25 August 2018

To 

26 August 2018

Live Music 25/08/18

T
udalen 78



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432031

Late TENS                     

The Shepherds Arms
Fforchaman Road
Cwmaman
Aberdare
CF44 6NS

Mr Shaun Griffiths 23 August 2018

To 

27 August 2018

Maintain trading hrs during closure 
23-27/08/18

432032

Late TENS                     

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

Mr Anthony Bergamo 25 August 2018

To 

25 August 2018

Fundraiser 25/08/18

432051

Late TENS                     

Barry Sidings Cafe
Barry Sidings Country Park
Gyfeillion Road
Hopkinstown
Pontypridd
CF37 2PP

Mr Jamie Rowland 26 August 2018

To 

26 August 2018

Sale of Alcohol 26/08/18

T
udalen 79



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432052

Late TENS                     

Eden Uniforms
30b Cowbridge Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9EE

Mr Simon Cole 24 August 2018

To 

27 August 2018

Pipeworks Bar-outdoor patio of 
30B 24-27/08/18

432083

Standard 
TENS                 

Y Pant Comprehensive 
School
Cowbridge Road
Talbot Green
Pontyclun
CF72 8YQ

Mr Nick Craddock 8 September 2018

To 

8 September 2018

Stall selling alcohol at school as 
part of Farmers Market

432089

Late TENS                     

The Shepherds Arms
Fforchaman Road
Cwmaman
Aberdare
CF44 6NS

To 

T
udalen 80



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432090

Late TENS                     

The Shepherds Arms
Fforchaman Road
Cwmaman
Aberdare
CF44 6NS

Mr Shaun Griffiths 30 August 2018

To 

2 September 2018

30 8 18 - 2 9 18  Maintaining 
trading during application period

432098

Standard 
TENS                 

Saron Welsh Independent 
Chapel
South Street
Ynyshir
Porth

Mr Paul Anthony 
Kirner

23 September 2018

To 

23 September 2018

Organ recital with pay bar 23 
September 2018

432099

Standard 
TENS                 

The Royal Mint Visitor 
Experience
Llantrisant Business Park
Llantrisant
Pontyclun
CF72 8YT

Miss Anca Cesar 22 September 2018

To 

22 September 2018

Outdoor cinema 22 September 
2018

T
udalen 81



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 2 April 2018 to 26 August 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432122

Standard 
TENS                 

University of South Wales - 
Treforest Campus
Llantwit Road
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1DL

Mrs Paula Webb 14 September 2018

To 

14 September 2018

T
udalen 82



                  Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council

Appendix 1B
                    Public Health & Protection & Housing

                    

INR  V8.4.x.1                           REPORT PREPARED ON 29/ 8/18 AT 12:16

Closed Date                   from 2/ 4/2018 to 26/ 8/2018
Inspection Types :            L      - Licensing                                                             
Detail category :             I - INSPECTION DETAIL TYPES                                               
Detail code :                 L    - Licensing Infringements                                               
All Classes of Last Visit (Primary, Alternative, etc) included
Primary Analysis by Detail Code
Sorted by Analysis Category

Report format ACTIONS   

Sorted : 29/ 8/18             Printed : 29/ 8/18

                                         TOTAL
                                     CATEGRIES

L     Licensing Infringements

LAA   No Licence Summary on display          4

LAB   No Premise.Lic or cert copy ke         4

LAC   No written permission from PLH         1

LAE   No Staff training book                 7

LAF   No Refusals book                       2

LAG   No CCTV                                7

LAH   No required posters challenge          2

LAP   No DPS/Current DPS differs fro         1

LAQ   No Gaming Permits                      3

LAR   Premises Layout/Const.Differen         1

LAS   Other                                  1

TOT: Licensing Infringements                33

*** GRAND TOTALS:                           33

11 ANALYSIS RECORDS PRINTED
END OF REPORT

Tudalen 83



Tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 85

Agendwm 6
Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 87

Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 97

Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Tudalen wag


	Agenda
	3 Cofnodion
	Cofnodion

	4 Adolygiad o Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003 ac o Ddeddf Gamblo 2005
	Appendix 1A
	Appendix 1B

	6 Trwyddedau a Chofrestriadau a Gyhoeddwyd o dan Ddarpariaeth Pwerau Dirprwyedig ar gyfer y cyfnod 20.04.18 - 26.08.18
	Personal Licences - 20.04.- 28.08. 2018
	Premises & Club approved apps - 20.04 - 26.08. 2018


